August 10, 2022

Attn:

Jason vonkhr

Health Physicist

Commercial, Industrial, Research & Development, and Academic Branch,
Division of Radiological Safety and Security,

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region |

2100 Renaissance Blvd, Suite 100

King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

RE: Response to request for information

Dear M. vonEhr,

This letter is in response to your email dated July 28, 2022, in which you requested the
following information:

e Contact information
Please find below the first and last names, phone numbers, titles and locations of three
individuals who will serve as points of contact for our license 20-35374-01E:

1. Albert P. Lelis, Jr.
Head EHS Americas Region
(978) 570 3335
albert.lelis-jr@ams-osram.com
Windham, NH

2. Jean Geslin
Consultant / Senior HP at Radiation Safety & Control Services
(603) 686 3039
jageslin@radsafety.com
Portland, ME

3. Ben Kradin
Corporate Counsel and US Compliance Officer
(978) 570-3077
robert.kradin@ams-osram.com
Wilmington, MA

OSRAM SYLVANIA
200 Ballardvale Street
Wilmington, MA 01887

@ (978) 570-3000

WWW.0Sram-americas.com



e Record of NRC audit
Attached is a copy of an NRC inspection report that was provided to us by LEDVANCE.
As you mentioned in your email, the inspection was conducted in February 2018 at the
joint LEDVANCE/Osram Sylvania distribution facility in Ontario, California. However, the
inspection report only lists LEDVANCE, LLC as the inspected licensee and only includes
LEDVANCE's license number. We have no records for this inspection showing our name
and license number.

« Name on license
We confirm that the name Osram Sylvania, Inc. remains accurate and should be the
name listed on our license 20-35374-01E.

If you have any questions, please contact me at +1 978 570 3335 or e-mail me at
albert.lelis-jr@ams-osram.com.

T

Albert P. Lelis, Jr,
Environmental, Heath, and Safety
ams OSRAM Group

OSRAM SYLVANIA
200 Ballardvale Street
Wilmington, MA 01887
& (978) 570-3000

Www.0sram-americas.com



